From: Callewaert, Jennifer (DPH)

To: Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Tsai, Daniel (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Patil, Sneha (DPH); Brown, Genetric (DPH);
Pojman, Natalie (DPH); Varisto, Michaela (DPH); Validzic, Ana (DPH); Gaeta, Krista (DPH); Fosdahl, Patrick
(DPH); Loughran, Eileen (DPH); Hong, Terrence (DPH); Hussey, Deirdre (DPH); Obana, Douglas (DPH)

Subject: Re: Unpermitted Vending Update
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:53:30 PM
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Afternoon Naveena and Dan,

Please see the below summary of events for last week (5/21-6/8), with 16 task force
operations and 15 vendors impounded.

DMACC Zone

® EHB participated in 3 night operations in TL/Bill Graham.
® No vending at Bill Graham from 7pm-11:30pm.
® Only 1 vendor at Hyde and Turk Street with food and equipment impounded.

Neighborhood Street Team - Mission
® No DPH enforcement at this time, including impounding.

Chinatown

® EHB participated in 4 operation where 27 vendors were observed and 5
impounded, including raw fish and taco meat.
® Majority of vendors vacated area before taskforce could engage.

Port/Ball Parks

® EHB participated in 6 operations at Oracle Park and Chase. 5 vendors were

impounded out of 53 hot dog vendors observed.

Complaints
® EHB responded to community complaints and set up 3 operations at Union Street
Festival, Masonic Auditorium, and Castro.
® Activity only observed in the Castro, with 3 out 4 vendors impounded.

Unpermitted Vending Enforcement Calendar - Start June 2024 .xlsx

TL Restricted hours - NEW violations as of 4.1.25
® 565-B Ellis Street - Hearing scheduled on June 17, 2025.
® EHB is participating in the DMACC Community Stakeholder meetings bi-weekly to
discuss enforcement cases and other properties of concern.
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Policy & Planning:

® CMFO legislation and community engagement - DPH CMFO permitting legislation
planned to be introduced late June/early July.

® EHB's Mobile Food Program presented the CMFO program and legislative changes
at the Mayor's Office CMFO Community Advisory meeting. Main community
concern is commissary kitchens and where they can vend, which is permitted by
DPW.

Sincerely,

Jen Callewaert MS, REHS

Environmental Health Branch - Assistant Director
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

Population Health Division

San Francisco Department of Public Health

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 600 | San Francisco, CA 94103
415-252-3971 (direct)

jennifer.callewaert@sfdph.org

SF.gov/ehb
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